Oct 07, 2024
From: Eckerle, Daniel 2:32 pm
To: R5AirEnforcement; McAuliffe, Mary; rShearingclerk
Cc: Reece, Jessica; Shekhar, Varun; Nitiss, Andrew; Janke, Spring UHSEAI?;SGREEIE?RT(S
Subject: INEOS ABS (USA) LLC - Payment of Civil Penalty
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon,

Please consider this notice of payment with respondent’s name and docket number for INEOS ABS
(USA) LLC required by line 46 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFQO). ACH payment was
made on Friday (10/4) and deposit totaling $181,420 should be received today or tomorrow at the
latest. If you have any further questions, please let me know.

e Respondent Name: INEOS ABS (USA) LLC

e Docket Number: CAA-05-2024-0054

Thank you,

Best Regards,

INEQS
ABS

Daniel Eckerle
SHE Manager

P.O. Box 39

356 Three Rivers Parkway
Addyston, OH 45001

t: 1 513 467-2002
m: 1 765 993-6217

e: daniel.eckerle@ineos.com
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